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Dear Mr. LeBaron: 
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In answer to your letter of 11+ . Yi.arch 1951 concernj.ng the 
revision of tha GREENHOUSE shot schedule, Yi0 _have requested 
the Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory to insure that your 
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recom.'llendations will be carried out. I 

Sincerely yours, 

UNITED STATES A'.l'OMIC ENERGY GO~·AEISSI:~N 

Gordon JJ.2:an 
Chairman 

Honorable Robert LeBaron 
Chairm.an, Military Liaison Committee 

to the Atomic Energ;J ComJnission 
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